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RELEASE IN FULL

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 11:20 AM
To: " H :
Subject: FW: WH Announcements & Nominations Today: Bill Burns

From: Rodriguez, Miguei E

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 11:11 AM

To: Samuelson, Heather F; Mills, Cheryl D; Kennedy, Patrick F; Hardy, Sharon L; Sullivan, Jacob J; Fallon, Robert M;
Adams, David S; Abedin, Huma

Cc: Gelber, Ethan M; Toiv, Nora F; Diminuco, Steven L

Subject: Re: WH Announcements & Nominations Today: Bill Burns

Great news.

The Committee wants to accommodate our request to hold Bill's confirmation hearing the week of May 23 and having
his nomination up there helps us make the case for moving forward expeditiously.

Thanks to everyone who helped push this along.

From: Samuelson, Heather F

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 10:50 AM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Rodriguez, Miguel E; Kennedy, Patrick F; Hardy, Sharon L; Sullivan, Jacob J; Fallon, Robert M; Adams,
David S; Abedin, Huma

Cc: Gelber, Ethan M; Toiv, Nora F; Diminuco, Steven L

Subject: WH Announcements & Nominations Today: Bill Burns

Today is a big one...

This afternoon the White House will announce its intent-to-nominate Biil Burns as Deputy Secretary, and forward his
nomination papers to the Hiil.

1 will let you know as soon as this is out.

Thanks.
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